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Good morning,
Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000.

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004
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From: markjoy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Bradley
<markjoy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:26 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Mark Bradley
Newberry, FL 32669
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From: dwight.reid1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dwight Reid <dwight.reid1 '
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:41 PM

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
Dwight Reid
Englewood, FL 34223
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From: dprather6of10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Darrell Prather <dprather6of10
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:41 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,
Please stop the craziness.

We live in the sunshine state and are doing things to reduce incentives for solar and hurt the solar industry, not the
other way around. That is not good public policy or business sense.

Sincerely,
Darrell Prather
295 Belvedere St Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-4108
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From: cindy19601@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Murphy <cindy19601
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
Cynthia Murphy
3240 Whistler Dr Pensacola, FL 32503-5166
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From: jannelewis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Comeau
<jannelewis@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Judith Comeau
1015 38th Ave NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-1637
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From: Ifair01@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Fairchild <Ifair01
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:37 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

I don't use solar power yet, but | plan to in the next year. Florida is one of the best places in the United States to benefit
from solar energy.

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
Susan Fairchild
Riverview, FL 33579
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From: gparker4500@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gale Parker <gparker4500
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
more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Gale Parker
4500 Hedgewood Dr Tallahassee, FL 32309-8951
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From: milt.debbie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Milton Simmons
<milt.debbie@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:39 PM

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
Milton Simmons
128 Spring Valley Loop Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-6515
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From: bwoodard44@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of BENNIE WOODARD <bwoodard44
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:39 PM

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
BENNIE WOODARD
3645 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-9022
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From: bryantcasey1978@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Casey Bryant <bryantcasey1978
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, Septembeér 2, 2020 11:40 PM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. '

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
Casey Bryant
97 W Cypress Rd Greenacres, FL 33467-4813
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From: dselquist@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Selquist
<dselquist@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:38 PM

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
Donna Selquist
1616 Town Road K Florence, W1 54121-8378
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From: eltingnancy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Elting
<eltingnancy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:24 AM

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
Nancy Elting
927 Strangler Fig Ln Sanibel, FL 33957-2919
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From: lorenlw46@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loren Wieland <lorenlw46
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
Loren Wieland
8401 W Cypress Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025-4540



Antonia Hover

e

From: amanda.kuchta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amanda Kuchta
<amanda kuchta@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:40 PM

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
choose how they power their lives. ’

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
Amanda Kuchta
641 Mills Ln Panama City, FL 32404-2628
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From: jah3wp@everyactioncustom.com on behaif of James Hanson
<jah3wp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:38 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making éhanges to solar
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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
James Hanson
1271 Via Capri Winter Park, FL 32789-2635
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From: winfield 100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Winfield <winfield100
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:37 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

| power my home and electric car with free sunshine in the Sunshine state. | generate and transport my power, 100% of
my needs no more than 100 feet, and send the excess to the grid for my neighbors.

My solar system was built and installed by a company headquartered in Florida, employing Floridians.
My solar system and others like it, reduce the need for more power plants that belch pollutants into the air

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
Robert Winfield
2309 SE 12th St Cape Coral, FL 33990-1915
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From: janestan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Stanko
<janestan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:37 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

As the chair of the Northeast Florida Sierra Club representing over 5,000 members and supporters, | have been a long
time advocate for solar energy. We see net metering as an important part of the cost benefit equation that potential
solar users use in evaluating installation of solar panels.

In Northeast Florida we have many solar marketing and installation companies who hire high school graduates and pay a
middle income wage, some with benefits.

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
Janet Stanko
13953 Athens Dr Jacksonville, FL 32223-5039
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From: cblice@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Blice
<cblice@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:33 PM

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
Carolyn Blice
1120 Banbury Trl Maitland, FL 32751-4802
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From: haseeb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Syed Qadri
<haseeb@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:19 AM

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
Syed Qadri
121 S Orange Ave Orlando, FL 32801-3221
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From: mari471@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mari Mennel-Bell <mari471
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:38 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: ‘ Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
Mari Mennel-Bell
1524 Bayview Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304-1627
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From: pat.ross.rose@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Rose
<pat.ross.rose@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Patricia Rose
563 Gershwin Dr Largo, FL 33771-1508
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From: angelraudner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angel Maria Raudner
<angelraudner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:33 PM

To: : Office of Chairman Clark

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
here in Florida. We are senior citizens living on a fixed income. We installed solar last fall and depend on it through the
many power outages we have here. We need net metering to be preserved! Thank you.

Sincerely,
Angel Maria Raudner
3850 37th Ave NE Naples, FL 34120-1520
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From: brad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brad Hallock
<brad@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:36 PM

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
Brad Hallock
431 W 29th St Miami Beach, FL 33140-4326
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From: princetwo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roy Johnson
<princetwo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:34 PM

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
Roy Johnson
2372 Warwick Rd Melbourne, FL 32935-2976
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From: jsmganci@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph and Susan Ganci
<jsmganci@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:32 PM

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
Joseph and Susan Ganci
Saint Petersburg, FL 33711
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From: elizabeth watts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Watts
<elizabeth.watts@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:23 AM

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
Elizabeth Watts
513 SE 27th Way Boynton Beach, FL 33435-8904
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From: smroland12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Roland <smroland12
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:22 AM

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
Sarah Roland
1780 Setting Sun Loop Casselberry, FL 32707-5896
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From: jff.eble@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Eble
<jff.eble@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:36 PM

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
Jeff Eble
399 Riverview Ln Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-2714
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From: stevejensrochow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of stephen jens-rochow
<stevejensrochow@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:37 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Solar on my roof powers my house and my car. And solar on my roof heats my swimming pool. Please do not end net
metering.

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
stephen jens-rochow
1420 SW 13th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312-3322
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From; scooteacha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robyn Reichert
<scooteacha@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:37 PM

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
Robyn Reichert
6916 Stoney Creek Cir Lake Worth, FL 33467-7211
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From: echiles@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Chiles
<echiles@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:36 PM

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
Edward Chiles
806 Gladiolus St Anna Maria, FL 34216
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From: deeshorty1189@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dayana Avila <deeshorty1189
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:37 PM

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
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Dayana Avila
Plantation, FL 33323
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From: tjiacmc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodor Andresen
<tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:36 PM

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
Theodor Andresen
1873 60th Ter NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-1721
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From: scottehuffaker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott huffaker
<scottehuffaker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:34 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

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
Scott huffaker
201 S Stillman St Pensacola, FL 32505-8067
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From: mvhaddad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Haddad
<mvhaddad@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:35 PM

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
Michael Haddad
4402 Carolwood St Orlando, FL 32812-7905
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From: peglantz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peggy Lantz
<peglantz@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:36 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

I have just had solar panels installed in an effort to reduce my reliance on climate-changing fossil fuels used by power
companies. | have not yet seen how it will affect my monthly power bill.

But | am very much concerned about power companies' attacks on the benefits of using solar power.

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
here in Florida. ‘

Sincerely,
Peggy Lantz
8240 Lake Lucy Dr Orlando, FL 32818-8934
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From: sam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samantha Prue
<sam@everyactioncustom.com>

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
choose how they power their lives. Policies like net metering make solar an affordable and accessible option for energy
independence. It is imperative that we protect this policy so that Floridians can make an affordable transition to
renewable energy.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Samantha Prue
Pensacola, FL 32501
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From: APPRAISALS@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ROBERT PIETRAS
<APPRAISALS@everyactioncustom.com>

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
ROBERT PIETRAS
231 Nokomis Ave S Ste A Venice, FL 34285-2319





